From: Braithwaite, Caroline

To: PSC Land

Cc: Clark, Wayne

Subject: INSTALLATIONS - NEW BESPOKE - Email 2 of 2 - RE: Braithwaite, Caroline shared the folder "IGET H2 Production Facility Permit
Application” with you
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Hi Wayne,

Please see attached the updated Form F1 which now has the reference to the application fee which was paid on
the 315t May. Please can you replace the original one with this?

Kind regards

Caroline Braithwaite BSc (Hons) PIEMA MCIWM CRWM
Principal Environmental Consultant

Permitting - EHS, UK and Ireland

aecom.com

My working days are Tuesday-Friday inclusive
Please note my annual leave dates:

27" May- 3" June

From: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 8:33 AM

To: Braithwaite, Caroline

Subject: RE: Braithwaite, Caroline shared the folder "IGET H2 Production Facility Permit Application" with you

Good morning Caroline

Thank you for your submission. | am unable to access the files. Would you be able to able to share them with my

emaitacidrss

Best wishes,

Wayne Clark
Permitting Support Advisor
Permitting Support Regulated Industry - National Permitting Service

Environment Agency | Regulated Industry Team
Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway Avenue, Sheffield, S9 4WF

Regulated Industry Team Phone Number : 02030253898 (9am to 4pm)
Regulated Industry Team Email : PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk

=

[}
[}
[}
[}
]



Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 5:49 PM

PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: Braithwaite, Caroline shared the folder "IGET H2 Production Facility Permit Application" with you

Braithwaite, Caroline invited you to view a folder

Please find enclosed a link the IGET Hydrogen Production Facility Permit Application Pack.
Please Acknowledge Receipt.
Kind Regards

Caroline Braithwaite

B IGETH2 P ion Eacility Permi —

This invite will only work for you and people with existing access.
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Privacy Statement

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this
message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else.
We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment
before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent
to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or
recipient, for business purposes.





